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l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C I 
From: ra:i]i<L )J< I 
Sent: 
To: ~~afb)c~tc~)'cr 2013 1:49PM 

Subject: Fwd: Sept Procedures Course 

Resnectfl oily 
I (b)( 6),(b )(7)( C) 

AEMT-T 

13egin forwarded oness;oge: 

l:"l'oml r:::(b....,.-)(=6):-;,(::-::b )=(7::-:)(C=_2_,-------------, 

Date: August I 8 . .!OIJ at 10:J3:50 A.\1 CD! 
To: Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmd!n/.denlovmentmcdicine.com> 
Subject: Rc: S~p t Procedures Course 

Doc, 
Sorry it took me so long to get back to you- I w?.s able to attend a week ltlng medical and entry 

course wi th some Ibm p,uys <md was pl~ying catch up with school. For the record, I wish never to 
participatt: in an evolution named "drown proofing'' again. Good educMion though and it was 
nice to lake everything you taught me this summer and apply it while trying to not get shot wi!11 
s inoul rounds. 

Our sch()()J h::~s exams scheduled now fur the week of the Italy course- our quarter finals- so I 
sadly won't be nblc to attend. Ill kick you a pmcedures spreadshet:t too. Any other upcoming 
courses? 

Respectfully, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

EMT-1. EMT-T 

On Aug 7, 2013, HI 4:20 PM, L>r Jolm Hagma1m <.il.!l!&!l'O!Jnmd(ii.ldeplovmentmedicine.com> 
wrote: 

Trust you arc back in the grind . We need to get you to fill out the spreadsheet of 
procedures performed for cred it. 

I mentioned that we have a Procedures Course in Italy for the Italian Army SF- their 
most etiue unit and very impressive. Two of them were in the course with the medical 

students and the unit has asked is we can brine some med students along. {You learn as 



rnuch watching others and the stress level is so much l~ss for them~ it really breaks the 
ice,) 

You have been through the whole thing, so know everything we might do (probably 

would not get to all procedures anyway in 5 days.) You also can 5peak to how the 

course is conducted (add some Italian transla1ion and good foocL) 

If we can find some motivated folks, I am willing to help fund their trip. So, hands on 
training, once in life time rneet the Italian SF, and a trip to Italy (Livorno.) 

We would need to depart Sat 14 Sept and would be back Sunday 22 Sept latest (unless 
folks wanted to extend who on their own. 

Need even men j women numbers but could not do too many anyway (since there will 
be lots of men already fn the class, female numbers would be good. 

In the last OEMS course I had a complete civilian from a medical school in Oregon come 

out- a little nervous, but really had a great time and said it was the best training for h irn 
-even if nol military. 

Let me know if there might be interest so I can pass on the the lead Instructor, Dr. 

Novarese ~originally Italian trained~ so great at the explanations. 

Stay in touch. 

John Hagmann 

If you want to do it again as instructor l would welcome that! 
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~~~6).(b)(7> 1 

From: IAi:il ilL'" I 
Sent: 
To: 

Mond'i October07, 2013 t:SA PM 
ICb)(6) Cb I 

Subject: R~: O(MS and MI'HA courses lol' med student 

Copy. I will stand by. 

On Oct 7, 2013, at 12:48 PMJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jwrote: 

ILJ I 'hV6\ I 
On advice from counsel, do not send any films or pictures. He is concerned about the content traveling 
the airwaves and interstate commerce laws. A leflal representa tive will obtain them personally at an 
appropriate time. Thank you 

l<b)(6),(b)< I 
COL,MC 
Deputy Dircc!or MMO 
AFRHI 

From: f£i::i:J i th.v.::II0,)(6\ £hV7)(Gb­
Sent: Mond{h Octob~r 07, 20!3 1:47PM 
ToUb\(6\ )£7) I 
Subj ect: Fwd: OEMS and MPHA courses ror med student 

Respectful!v. 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

AEMT-T 

Begin forwmded mess~ec: 

From: ILL:ill lth\16\ llcb\(6\ Cb)£7\(C\ 
Date: April25, 2013 at8:29:43 AM CDT 

3 



To: John Hngmann ~(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject : Rc: OEM; :mil MI'IIA courses for mcd student 

Dr. flagmann, 
1\ot n problem. J'tl be happy to help ottl in the future. 

V/r 

j(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 11 

CMT· I 
OMS·1 KCOM 

On Wed. Apr 24,2013 It t II :27 PM. John llagmann 

lth\16\ Cb\(7\(C\ I wrote: 

~ 

Surry io< the false alarm : Wili probably cancel the course for that week. Too many 

obstacles with the avalanch~ and fol'est sei'Vice issues plus so lew stili attend inc to make 
it worth doinr,. Will look at alternative da les. 

John 

On 4/24/13 1:37 AM,Lj(b_)_(6_)_,(b_)_(7_)_(C_) _____ ___tl wrote: 

ur. ~tagmam1, 

I received the provisional ok lro:n my pwfessors to miss class on 
Frid<1y. We could fly out of STL Thursday a her noon/evening. I spoke 

with th~ USU student [li;J!Li:iJ llh\16\ I and >he was also very 
i nterested in helping. Having climbed numerou> pe•ks with her I feel 
~ha l her II>Out>tain skills wou!cl add a lot. 

That be!ng said, wha t other details can you provid~? What woulld our 
respollsibiiilies be for the duration of' the course? Wlto else would be 
ltelplng run the course? I am familiar with Mt. Elbert having climbed it 
f rom theSE (summer route) and E {winter route)- it is a great hike! 
Would you want us to be in unifo rm or civilian clothes (I always prefer 
civles)7 

Th~nk you for this opportunity. Please let me know what you d€cide. 

V/r 

l<b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

FMT·I 
OMS· l KCOM 

!lent from my il'ad 



On Apr 23, 2013, at 12:S9 PM, John Hagmann 
l0,)(6\ 0,)(7\(C\ I wrote: 

Rt:: OEMS and MPIIA courses fo r med studMt ~­
Quick. response! 

What I would oecd help with is the final event in the 
!.hOrt altiLude program which is il tru~ climb {sort of 
proof of concept) to summit Mr Elbert all4,500 fl 
(second h1gh~st in US 4&). It Is not a technical climb bllt 

along t rek from 9500 ft to the summit. We usually 
covr.r the dist:Jnc~ to tree line In the <Jfternoon, camp. 
and c;ummlt in the AM with the full relu(n to Leadville 

tl'l;~t ,night. We stay in the hotel in Leadvllle so we can 
rep~ck and make the fliehts out of Denver in thP ne1cl 
morning. 

I need to be elsewhere and am debatine about even 
doing the course tot this small group. We would of 
course cover all of your costs (airfar~. hotel etc.) The 
USU ~tudenL wovfd be a w~lcomt! addition- she might 

CJiso enjoy $Ome of the altitude issues. iJiease let me 
know if this is likely- · I need to decide soon about the 

program. 

John Htlgm;:mn 

On 4~23lB 4:12PM. w:::iLl ltLv.o I 
llh)( ). b)(7)(C) I wrote: 

Dr. l~aBmann. 
I ::~sked rhe AMEDD office in San 

Antonio if I woutd be required to be aL 
my home location durrog this school' 
tour. They gave me a vague ;::~nswcr 
about being within SOmi of my home 
location during that time frame. I was 

hoping to simply get my location 

assigned to wherever the OEM S/MPHA 
course required me to be. The school 

has written me an excellent letter of 
support as well- do you think this is 

somethine that would help? 
I will contact the school about time 

offfrorn 10-12 rnay. Where would I be 
traveling to? I did have an adventure 
race (1/..hr of rnnt 

biking/running/climbing/paddling} that 
weekend with a USUHS student. She's 

taken your OEMS advanced course and 
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is,, previous :ski pi! troller und skilled 
climber. Vvould you be: inrcrcc.; tcd In 
more help? She ;md I have worked 
together :eaching mou"'taln mt'd icine 
$kills for ~rmy ED rc~ldents before. 

Thanks for Jtl of your halp. I'm 
~xr.iten to work wit I\ you. 

EMT·A 
OMS·l KCOM 

Sent from my iPad 

On Apr 23, '013, al8:40 AM, Or John 
l-li.lgm;:m.n 

<lhagmannmd@.d~pJ.2.Y.mentmedicine.c 

Q.!!P wmtf': 

R~: OfMS nnd MPHA CQurscs lor IOCd 
slurlcnt 

~ 

Now that I am back i will pursue the 
HPSP cur•tdcL J:'irst qu~slion : Have you 
a,kl:!d a I.Jout this opportunity and if 1 hey 

would ill)i~llhat yuu Ut! "at hurrte?" 

S~COfi<J : Ther~ rt)ily be SOrYIC adcJiliOnill 

opponunities since you can not attend 
the advanced comse in lar July. 1 !llso 
may need some 'mountain euide" help 
for a srnall eroup or european spec 
forces. Is it possible that you wuld be 
free to travel to Colorado for the 
weekend ot 10, 11, 12 May - or some 
part of that? 

John Hagmann 
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l<b)(6),(b) 

From: 
s~nt: 

To: 
MpMt Oc*';er 07, 2013 1.52 PM 
ICbl(6 (b 7 1 

Subject : fwd: Your US A~rways fl•ghtto WILLINGTON, NC 

n . lfooltv 

(ti)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

AEMT-T 

Begin fhrwarded message: 

Fl'orn: Jolm Hngman.n libv6\ lhV7VC\ l 
l)ate: Jul • I 5 2013 at 9:08:26 PM COT 
To: 6 
Subject : Rc: Your 'CS Ail'ways flight to WIJ...li i'\CTON, NC 

Just let us know • I have 2 USlJ folks waiting to drive up to r>ick you up when ever. Finding the site is 

extreme - esp. i'11ho dark. rinding a bunk is more extreme <It least until tomorrow. 

Just let us know if you will make it tonight. 

John 

On 7/15/13 7:54 PM, w:iil W:::l:£;0:::1 [lo,£h:\;£t:66:i\ :£il0.j;;vlj1'.:::zi:i\:Zi'c15\==:::J1 wrote: 

Sat on the Tarmac in Oenver for two hours. t don't think I'll make my connection. Ill nlatc you when I'm 

on the ground. Looking Into car rentals now. 

Sent f rom my iPad 

on Jull4, 20lJ, .n 10.S7 AM, John Hasmann l£ii32AS."i:1hllalliS:;;;;;;=::Jwrotc: 
FW: Your US Airways flight to WILLINGTON, NC 

Date Issued: Sunday, July 14, 2013 (One or more of your flrghts are on another airline) 

US Airways confirmation code: ADXNOS 
Scan at any US Airways kiosk to check tn 

Passenger summary 

l[bj{t)Jt)(~~15{rgquept~r # IAjr't) 1teket number Speaal needs 

J 



L>ay of rleparture phone (80-!) 815-0920 E:ma11 fot' rece1pt llhV6\ thV7VC\ 

OOJ}i'n ~llllt'l CO (O~t>:l W,IJII fi!J lOO, NG (ll,.l 

O.,to· t! ondJ)I. July 15, 1'0' 3 

St•u a& Acuve 

~:IJ•tR/Co~·r.r IJbplln A•a,;: Tr.JVI.l :c"":-.c "M!a AU.:•ru: Cat n !le n• 

Ji6 ().; 0C £':.1 :>E'I 0!1 II r'M C .. T ~" llr-

S:o·l Cl OIII.Jt ~ e 'M: ·~ Chttiot:e lolC lCt. -;) 
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[<b)(~.(b) 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject : 

COLt/hV6l 
Sir, I fwd'd you any ema 1l corrc~pondcnce I had with Or. Hd&mann.l apolog1ze if they con1c through without a 

chronological order. Some were in threads· if you page down on the email you'll be able to see I he full dated 
conversarron. Some were by themselves If you need help with a timeframe please let me know I'll will send videos 
•hnr11y. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(q 

AEMT-T 

On Oct 7, 2013, atl2:42 PM,,(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) }rote: 

ILJith)f6\l 
Thank you for your assist~nce in this matter, 1 will work on your statement today and send to you in t he 
am most likely for your editing. 

v/r 

l<b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
COL, MC 
Deputy Director MMO 
MRRI 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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l<b)(6),(b)(7! 

Frorn: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: ' ' \ 

l<!>><6),(bK7X I 
MMclay. Octob~r 07. 2013 1:52 PM 

l ~b>~6~.(b>< I 
te· d ennum regartJmg trrJ.veJ 

Anoth.:r compl.:x p ·cc:: of this complex isst:e. This is my perspective r.nd re.::ollecttt<)n: When ,vc moved to 
<:xpand the UEMS co trSe to the entire first year class, the question of live tissue trainm:; came up. The 
rroponenl$ of having t : s be p~11 of the course lell th;u using pigs to practice some tlf the skills learned during 
the course w~s cri tical in order to provide realistic training ruJd to serve ns a son of c.1pstonc for the 
cour~c. llowcvcr, us I un sure you nrc well aware, the usc of animals in undergraduate medical .~ducat ion, and 
in DoD overall Cor mcclicn training, has come under increaing scrutiny and ~o I and other~ did indeed hnvc 
cot te<Tns. Our cot:ccrns we ·e political (would USLf)::nd up in the Wasl\ingtonl'ost), practical (it requires <•n 
clabomte and lengthy apprO\ tl proces~ to u!j'i\ Hvl( 1V~~ for education at lJSU), and educational (is il really 
tmc tha: the live tissue trainin is effective)fll<Y,Yh\ire w~sn'l one single meeting bu! really a number of 
meetings {probably hm or more vera couple of mou · .~· ad nwny discussiorJS within the depa!imcnt, 
primaril)' involvi"g myself, Col and Maj . . d \( some extent othc1· faculty members. Outside 
the depurlmenl, these d iscussi<•ns p1 · nniiy involved ol and I talking with Dr.l£b\Uj) (bland l:a;sJ 
[ili)}md l£bJ lth\16 I someti mes thi was all toeether but sometimes seperately. I do not recall Dean lth)/61 I 
in any of these meetings. After many dt ·ussions, my recollection is tlmt we came up with a way to do this 
whereby live tissu~ training using pigs w'" :~not he part of our \JSU OEMS course. Rmher, il woulrl be 
offered by Dr. Hngm~u\. Any student who h!'t~ aken out· OF..t\ltS r.om·~P: r.rmlrl vohmreer to P~'rtir.jpate in the liv~ 
tissue !mining b\tt i1 wos I 00% volumary and op ·onal and not <mcom·"ged or pushed by us. It would be done on 
the weekend or on leave and we had discussions 01 how to handle I he travel and gi .f1to the federal govr.mment 
issues and were doing the paperwork to do this a! I pr lCrly. This training, would take place at a private site 10 be 
ammged hy Or. Hagman. (I don't know where exact ly- som~wherc in northern Virginia I 
believe). Furthermore, to make it even more •:omplicniet1, we would use this nrport11nily to compare practicing 
cenain pruceuures on 1hc pigs to practicing on a new type o simulator ("cut suits") to sec if there was any 
difference ia learning. To he honest, we were hoping to demo ·trate "noro-inft~riorily" of the simulators so we 
could get away from the whole pig issue. Our lone tenn vision lias to invest in simulators Jnd not hnve to d~al 
with nil the live tissue isSllCS nod we were hoping lo end up with >me data that WO'uld support this. Maj 
lfh)(6\ I had procured USAF f\mding to do such a stmly n•1d spent 1 enormous nmount of time on study design 
and in s~eking IRB appmval for this (with my help) ;md we eventual · cruue up with an institutionally and IRB 
approved process to do the study. We had to address recruitment o f stu enl ~uhjects, informed consenl prncess, 
~tc., etc. M<ti lth)£6 I was still working with I be USU Amuomic Use C nmit·we (the committee that cou1rols 
the ust' of cadavers) to obtain th~ir approval to usc cadavcrs later on in the c•aluation parl of th'' study. I don't 
think this e\re.r was (jn,lized when everything got called otr. So, lo summari-. ', my recollection is that we came 
up with nn approach in const1ltation with I he lawyers. the IRB, <md others, whe1 your students could volunteer 
1u a\lcnd an o!Tsitc Dl'vl.l sponsored animal lab and we were going to take the oppo unity to evaluate the 
ciTectiveness ofnsing I he pigs versus simulators. 

! lope this makes sense! !'lease let me know if )'OU have any add iti on~! questions. 

V/ r 

itL''"' I 

tO 

---- ------------·-----



~~~~6),(b)(7) 

from: ILi:iJ fa..v.: I 
Sent: 
To: 

MOr\~lfct~E'r 07, 20i 3 LSl PM 
cotl(b 6), ) J 

Subject: Fwd: Your US Airways fhgrt to WlLUNGTON, NC 

Respectfu llv, 

AEMT-T 

I3egin forwarded m<·ssagc: 

From: John llagmannl(b)(6).(b)(7}(C) 

~:Fo?~~>.M>l~xC>t 11·52·04 AM CDT 

Subject: FW: \'our US Ainnys night to WILLii'iGTOJ\", 

Dale issued: Sunday, July 14. 2013 (One or more of your flights are on another airline) 

US Airways confirmation code: ADXNOS 
Sc:an at any US Airways kiosk to check in 

Passenger summary 

l<b}(g):(f,)(~)(C) [reauent flyer# CAiTne} Ticket number Special needs 

Day of departure phone: (801) 815-0920 Ema1l for receipt. ... l(b,...)_(...,.6),....,(b....,....,..)(...,..,7=)(....,...C=),-------, 

Depart: Dnnvt>r, CO (I>Fr~) W tlmmgton, NC (ILM) 

Date: Monday. July 15,2013 

StLttus: Active 

Flight#/ Carrier De pan Arnve Travel time Meal Aircraft Cabin Scats 

378 0<~:00 PM DEN 09.1 1 PM CLT 3h l im 

Stop Chan')e plane in Ch<Hio\te, NC (CL T) 

1945 10·30 PM Cl T 1123 PM ILM Oh 53m -- A319 Coach 14A 
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l<h><6>.<h)< I 
Frum: 

Sent: 
To~ 

Subject : 

AEMT-T 

Begin forwcudt:d me:>Sag~:: 

From: Dr John I (agmmm <jhagmannmd(ii:.de!Jioymenunedicint~.com> 

D:Hc: July 9. 2011 Ql l l :59:3r.t AM CDT 
Toi(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Notes fo•· r-oute up ro Suugrcc lru1 

After re-pack in lc::~dvillc a~ the Sll'JI.:R KING MOTF.l (red meta! roof on left just inside town of Leadvill'e 
across from Pizza Hut) dcp;nt hack 1hP. w:.y yew c;~m~ llf'l Colof;'ldO 91 to jtJSl beyond mite marker tJ. On 
t ile lef1 will be a gap ir1 rne road side clicch ro altow car~ to cro~s into the lOth MourHain Drvision parking 
<Hcu. Park, secure anything left behind in the trunks (i t i~ safe t here) and j)rocecd up the trail marked 
w1th blue c.Jwmonds. (lnHml trial is steep switch back.) 

You will come out onto a r,r<Jvcl resldcntial acccss road after <:~bout a km or less. 1 he mar:Ced trial 
cont inued across the road ofld to the left OR just foHow the road to :he left. After a s!10rt distance goln~ 
~lightly oown hill, there is a turn oft on vo·Jr right into i:l circular turn around. 

Al ~he other end of this is a 'jeep trJil" up to the hut. Deep r:~v:nc wlth cr!!ck on the left of the 
t riaL Follow trail straight until creek is at saml' level as road (on ly onl' spot, marked wltn a post with the 
blue diamond.) 

Fofd the creek (stepping stones) 

Follow even smaller 'jeep trail' up. You will see a small foot path fork to the left. Once on this trail there 
i s no other option than to follow to t he hut. 
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~~~~6),(b)(7) 1 

From: ca:iJi<L )(< I 
Sent: 
To: 

~Jtg)~i<mr· 2013 1:51 PM 

Subject: Fwd: Sangree Hut July 2013 

o. , .. ullv. 
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

AEMT-T 

Begin rorwarded message: 

From: Dr Jolm Hagmann <jhagmanrund@dep!Qymcntmcdicinc.com> 

DaT )ul~ 9. ~g~~ m II :41:08 AM CRT 
Tol_b_(6)b _ _7(C) 
Subject: FW: Sangr~c Hut July 2013 

lOth Mountain Division Hut Association 
1280 Ute Avenue Suite 21 

Aspen, CO 8 1611 

University of the 11ealth Sciences 
Services 
la.;''''•l !tJ.?.\1 I 
4301 Jones Bridge Road 
Bethesda MD 20814 
Res#: 139569 
Agent: K~(6),(b)(7}]] 

Uniformed 

Please Note !!! alpine Resource Center Combo:~~~~~~~;c, I 

7/8/2013 

MondaySangree M. Froelichr .. ~rl::~ BIEP Regular 
Door Lock Combination - (b)(6), 

19 
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1 ~(6),(b)(7) ... 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Moudb' Octob~r 07, mu 1:48 PM 
(Oi l( )(6),( I 

Subjact: rwrl: Your ll$ Aii Wd}') flight 

Ocgin forwarded message: 

l•'mm: John J l<Lgmannl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Dart:: June I R, /.0 l :I nc?:33:55 PM CDI 
Tu:l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) . 
Suhject: FW~ \'i>ur· US Airway~ lli.~lll 

• 

Oate issued: Tuesday, June 18, 20 lJ {One or more of your flights are on another airline) 

US Airways confirmation code: FGVVE2 
Sc~n at any US Airways kiOSk to CI19Ck In 

Passenger sumrm:u y 
Rasspnner n nmeFr eaupnUhrer ti Udr!jnet l 'icket number So~cial needs 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ] . 

Dl'part: Kansas City, MO (t~lCI) W<J!.hinglou, OC (KuOI9i111 N,dlurml) tOCAI 

O...l o: Fr:dHy. July C)!:), 20 ' ~ 

Status: Active 

Fligtlt #/ Camer Depart Arrive Travel time Meal Arrcratt Cabin Sents 

3322 06.00AM MCI 0930AM DCA 2h30rn -- E175 Coach 18C 
Opera led oy RepuiJiic Airlines dba IJS iWWilYS Express 
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~~~<!>.<b><7> 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

ca:DI<L V L I 

Mo11U•':- O? '?b't' 07, 2013 l:Sl PM 
COt_{bJl6],{bJI 

Subject: Fwd: Actual Medical Content 

Respectfully, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

AEMT-T 

llegin forwarded message: 

From: Dr John Hagmann <jhacmannmdl@dcploymentmedicine.com> 
Uatc: June 2~/0 1 3 at 4:12:17 PM COT 
Tcl(b)(6),(b)_ 7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Actual Medical Content 

First, I would l ike to introduce to the USU medical students the entire concept and history of 
Osteopathy. 

Second: One skill that would be of maj or value is to introduce them to simple spinal (low back) 
manipulation. Perhaps you could prepare a hands on session. 

JH 

On 6/22/13 "/:07 AM, w:::iZJ )<L\14<\ l !tb\(6\ lb\/7\(C\ I wrote : 

Dr. Hagmann, 
KCOM is heavily steeped in OMM . I'm familiar with low velocity (and high velocity) spinal 

manipulation (cervical, lumbar. thoracic, and ribs). There are other techniques I tend to preler 
depending on the patient popula tion (counters train and muscle energy). Did you have a specilic 

question or concern? 

V/r, 
~I(L)(< I 

"I see my path, but I don't k nO'.V where i t leads. Not knowing where I'm coinr, is what inspires me to 
travel it." -Rosalla1 de Castro 

On Jun 21, 2013, at 21:50, Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmd_@QgfllQI'.mentmedir.ine.com> wro te: 
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.1\c.todl Medic.JI Content 

I do not know how vour curncu!um goes or the ilppro<lr.h vovr school takes, butstnce your ilrc commr. 
lrorn il oo schooL Have you hac! Instruction on low velocity spiMI mJninuiJtion·) 
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l<b><6>.<b><'> I 
From: la:U ftL)<< I 
Sent: 
To: 

Monda'f;(Octobl'rO/. /013 l:Sl PM 

co~QL6(tb1i7> I 
Subject: FvrJ: E-Tickel Confirmauon-JFGAZJ 09JUl 

Respectfullv. 
(b)(6),(b )(7)(C) 

AEMT-T 

Begin forwarded uh:ssage: 

Rocord Loc~tor J F GAZJ 

Carrier Flight tl Departing Arriving Fare Code 

An,cricon 
1777 WASHING I ON HtAG/\N 

TUl' 09JUL 
ll:OO AM DA!I.IIS FT WORTH 
TUE 09.JUL 
8.05AM S 

Scat 26B Fr.oncmy roo:l ror Purcllaw 

1\mcncan 
482 DALLAS F 1 WOHl H 
TlJF 09JUl 
8 <5 A."'l DENVER 
lUL 09JUL 
945AMS 
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Passenger Ticket fl fare·USD Tttxes and Carrier-Imposed Fees Teckot Total 

w:i] l cLv I OOI?Jao•.~aas· 10G 2e '32 ao 
V1sa XY.XXXXX.<XXXXI!i!iO S 232 80 

0.1<.')1')·~ r."UJ r.e~ 1.)' 'ic.l 'tl\t.'•lfYW I hr. O:IH'n<JQ D~ Altll41 J l ,, I I I w. Ml>\0 IIUvWI\'lC!: cc ~DOl , ", ... t f:fi,;C-u!d t~9·' 
;.- c·. -i~ A ·r~ n ·~ ·vr:.,<U'l a_11r, M~;. r: CC'.t.C•EN LSD2!' CCJ 11'"11" n 1 llrll'r.~ , .. p "CHIC dli:?J I<G Al'f HW 10 G4!' r~. AU 
t,tl58 .l:r: :..rl ~·: 2'1.0Cri[';<\EU B<·C r U. DC,\:>EN \.iSOJ!. ~ ·' l'' l''' ~, t.a~ r-.:~ 11.."' ' 0 ~.0 LS. -'3 ~f' 1\':r • .J? lO 6;: 11\:f"I•R 
t.tl)c! Ll•,;;..~ C'.' l•':iO l•(l· .. A A Lr,WMI:ti:.S Al\.r./()'1 0 "1:0,1:. S ~.'1\•' API"t.Y 

v.: •• na~ ~Mr!.":.<.a.•tlloJ NC :>; ~ .. PJ'h .,,\!LF fa !'I! 'Tholr'r""' i''( ,.~' ' " • J ·~.e1t1. t.:' rt• t..,.lcc;, ·Qd dnp.1rtlrintrnll o' •re r. s: u-, <.1!0 

C• lloltl 0 lt..: ~·~I l,l-. "(I , .II .D I! 1"1:! 131!) II r..-.'1 C '.:lr~JI:S IJ 1{,1lfl'8/ be ISSC~$1:!: Icc :·a·~~~~ is •JI•' • 'I C:t'll , II tJ1 lP?'y l!lt'(I'Ci' • ' 
:AJt<.l• ,,,., \.•)1 PA'I:'.S~t: '"'.AU 1: t ·.~ .. ;~ v.l! • f't)'\•~!1 :•••t! ' lre!. ;Jrt vo»l .: fer ()t"! ,-ear f .... !"' .)'t(j~'lll cnt• al •u ... n II 'JOU h;,, I!L~~t.o~.s 

rugJr(l n:; ' " '~'''"'' 1'0 '':V ~>IP.ue v ~ 1 vr.w: '"' c;?!J!Itt~'lll:lll 

L 1.4 • 11\1 •1'1~~ ,.,.., ~'"' t,y ""Jlntl ••• l...c:nl or~ .n orde• •n t1•·' "'"". ~ INl! 1 r ' i' ¥0"' 11CetJ to ~lind n lll ' '"' .11tpct\ Plai:!O vdtll 
W\'M ,t~ @!t ... i!·tQI).1C,f"''"IAMI\•· <~:I!'!!_V.W .1R ~I"'~IIJ!~ntC:~I>Q"}!> 

,'\/1. CiiRRY·OI·l B~\GGAGc 

Arne1 can i'.llhncs does nol 1m pose Carry-O n b2g lees however. rcstnctron~ do apnly To v ew carry on baggage rc:shrt:I 'Ot1S fer Amettc:an 
A trl 1nos or Americ<Jn Eagle please v sol, CMry O n luggage Pass(lng(lrs who o•rg•natc n ghls on other than Arnt.'nc<Jn Arrhnes/Amer~ean 
Eagle an!! need 10 <leteumne apphr.atlle carrv·otl fees 01 reslnchons sp•JCifiC to ot11er a·r carr"ers rn your r11nernry, please v rs1I INTERUNE 
PARTNER BAG CHARGES. -:www.<rO com lpartnerbag> 

AA CI IECKED BAGGAGE CHAHGES 

Hor lrJvel wrthrn anrJ between the USIPRIUSVI and Canatla I he lust Ctl~Cked bnu wrll t)~ rl1arged 25 USU/:!!J CALi. The ,;eco ncl c toecke<l 
tl3U 1'1111 ll~ Cllargecl ill :35 U SO/ 35 CAD 

For l r<lVel hetwi<en Mtl~ICO. r~arri1!Jean and Central Ar11ertc~ and the IJS/PR/USVI, C;mad<t Me•1co ,md Cenlral l\menca there woll be no 
charge for llle ln~t cMr.ketJ h,1g The ~econd checked ll~g wi l llc charged al 4 D USD/ •10 CAD (01 I•>CJ I cut rency t<QUIValenl). 

f· r1r tmvel lrom !he USif•RtUSVI. 1.1t:xrco. C .whll~an Cenu al ,' meuca Soulh Anrenca (exctuJ ny OrJztl, Chrlo and Peru) l<ttlhrOil!)hl lrcm 
r-urore lllere w 1 t;e no cha1ge for lite frrsl checked bag The second checked bag '.'llll i;e cltargell al 10 0 USDI 100 C.I'.DJ 75 EU R 165 GBP 
(,u lu~al cutrciiC)' ef)wva em) 

l ·or trrrv"'l tJel!iP.P.n MeM:o, Ca111Jb~1m Cenlrat Amerrr.a and Snulh 1\monca {exclt•drng tlr~zrl , Ch•le and Peru) therfl wrll be no ch<uoe for !he 
frrsl r.'leCk(!rl hag fhe S<!GOr1U chuckotl bag wrll be charged al 10 USfl/ if! CAD fo• IDeal curren~y equr•JAI.:rnl 

f or Ira vet bel wEen Soull1 Amdrrca 1oxcep1 Brozll. Ch1le ant! Pcr11) nrrd US/PRiUS VI Jnd Cunado lhrlrt: will llO nQ charge lm tile IHM ciJec~<Hl 
tJag The second checktH1 ll111J will be chM!Jed a1 70 USDI 70 r; 110 (or loCi! I currency equrvalent). 

~·or lr~·;elloifromllhrm•Qh flra~rl. Cll•le. Peru. Chrna. Japan an(J Korea lltere w1ll be no charge for the frr~l or ~~c011<J r.11ecked bags 

When ~·our tl nerary rncludes any C<Hnor 0111er Ulan .\mer can /1 r11rus baggage cha•ges o! the varrous arrhncs may apply lo the ilighls !hey 
operate Pfe<:se visll!NTERU NF PARTNER BAG CHARGES lor app rcable bagyage allowances and chaoges specr'ic loIre nlerl ne 
pallner 111 your lt •nerary 

/\11 l ransportallon on Arnerr~;an A tl ntls dnd 11\c Amer~can Caolc r.orners~) ~~ suL1"ct to Amerrcan·s conditions of ca'rrage 
<hl1pJ/v11.Vw.aa comlpubcontenV,ii.n I,JS/r:rJslomerServ~celcusl ornnrCommilmenl/con<lrtionsOtCarrJaqe.lsp?v lor.;~le.,en US&v m oboleUAHag 

"'M> 

NOTICE O F INCORPORATED 1EHMS OF CONTRACT 

1\rr Transportalron . whelher rl ·~ don1estrc or internal1onat (HlCIIJdill!J rJorneslrc portions of inlern<Ji ron~l JOurneys) , 1s subject 10 the indiv1<lual 
lurms o f the uanspot1;r1o otr .:ur•HJr•>. wt1rch ar" t1ore n !nr:nrnor11ted by ri<le•rmc.: <IIHl made pnrf oi iM contr:.~ct of carrraoe Olher carr rers on 
whtch you may be uckeled may have L1ot1e1ent condl!ions of cafllage lnternal.onal air l•anspo•li•linn, includml) lhe cartter·s lieb!hty, 
rrra1• al~o be g ovt:rncd l>y applrcallle la11fls on 'lie w lh lhe lJ S and other governmef\IS and by lhfl Wc.rsaw Convenl1on. as amend ed, or IJy 
th~ Monlreal Convention hocotporaled lerms may include lllll <Jre nol rcslrrcled to. I Ru ~s 8nc11tnuts nn habJbly for personal HIJU'Y or 
·J'!·~H· 7 Q: 't:<- •1;,: '1'1'\ •r: .... ,, • ·lt';'"':" f :-1r t-.·.~ JC":!:J ') i:"' :'::~ rt: 1 ~:: •a ... "lP' ... "' ~r.r, :;-· c~s :; .. <~ : ,,;.:'? "' •'•' '! ... , ?!"'':'':"~·, r?, :;1 ·:r· 7"'?--~es. ~ 
,o-::i ·~.:• . .:.• .. • ~ ;·,!I ,• ... t- •• ,. ._. .._ '. ui . . ··c. .;':)-:.'~·;Jo-: ... •,.; 11 •,.., ,:,., ,i lo·•.j .! -=4,1"• •"'.,d•:~•ltloi! -i'''='' '":"t to! ::;.CJ,.-b'J"'I~t;a~ 

'"'" er 10 ~;nar.ge terms.;' the c.Jntracl. S RLoie<> on re•;onflrmalio.~ ol rcservahons. Clleck-1111 mes and relusa io ca rry 6 Rrgt11s ol lhe atr 
r:urr .er arldlrnuts •m 1 atJ,Irly lor delay or fa•ltore to perform serv1ce, rncludrng sCtlCCil.M ct1nnge~. ~ubslltullor• or u tcmatc arr earners o• alt craft 
nnu t etOulrt~g 

You can ol>tain alluotiunalmformatron on •terns ·t t11rouu11 5 above al any U S localoon wller~ 111e lransrol1tt19 nu Ci'Hri(!rS hckels a re 
-,nlo.l You i1f.lv.:: tl1e rrgl1r hl 1nspct:t the f1JII I ext or eilch h:msJ•orfrn!J 011 carrier ·~ tL1rrn:; •n ils <1rrpo11 oM Clly 1ir.Ket offices You a lso have t1 1c 
" Yhl. upon requesl , lu rece1vtl (l•c•; ol ch<Hg~) tl1e lull lex! oil he apv liC<i blo terms mcorpor<:~letl ~;y refcre;nce horn each of the 
l ranspor1ing air cnmers lnformallon on 01dering the full ler.l oll:latll arr can rer's terms is ovariJhltl ~~any US. locolron wl1erc l11e nir 
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II you hom; a customrr serv~t.e rssue. please Contacl A/\ <http"!I\WI\'I.il.!J..£Q!!)/.f.Q~j!itl<~~g::yCon!ac!AAAcc£>ss. dg> 

NOTICE; Thr'> email and <.my rnformalron. flies Of atli!t-hrl'ler.ts are for lilt? exclUSIVE' ar1d conflclentlplwse of I he inler1ded recrprenl(s) This 
m*&~age conlarr1s cor,frdcrl!ml Jnd proprretary rnlormntron ol Amerrcan Airlrnes (SLLcll as cuslomer and b!J51110SS daralthal may not be reild. 
searched. drslrrbutetl or Otller·wrse used by iln\'Of18 other than the rntended rBcrprenl II you ;ore not an inlended recrprent. pl.:!a~e 00 f1ol 
IE'ild, dr~lnbute. or lil~e Jctron 1r1 relranc.;: upon !hi& rnessage II you &us poet you have rr:cerved lllrs errra11111 15rror, pions<:: nollf)' 111¢ sencJur 

and \:fMlr:ltly delele lhr5 nJe55lJe and 1\s -Oltlachrnents lronr your compvler 

<http://www .aa.com/llSn/reservations/whyBookAACom .jsp> <htto./ /www .facebook corn/aa> 
<http ·//www. yo ut u be .. fQ!II_L~_m!:!_C\!;:_~.D,_a i rl in eS> <http ://twitter .. com/ a me rica na 1 r> 

Conditrons of Carriage 
<~!tP.;f.tl!'!"h:w.,aa.com/;;~0!/pubcontenVen US/customerServlce/cuslomerCommitmenVconditionsOfCarriage.jsp> Specral 
Assistance <http://vl'"lw.aa comlaa/pubcontentlen US!travellnformattontspectaiAssistance/rnein jsp> Flight Gheck-rn 
<htlps:l/wv.rw.aa comlreservaflonifllghtCheoklnVrewReservalionsAccess.do> Flight SI<JII.ls Notifrcatron 
<hilps ·fJWIN'N aa com/aa/travell nfonnation/fsnAccess,do> 

NRID 50461 111'3C>C·0180b3:!450•18<JO 

~~-~ End of Forwarded Message 
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l<b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: l·•ml Amli!l ~A~ICdl Content 

AEMT-T 

B~gin torwardl!d mcs:mge: 

From: Dr .lolm r fagnHUUl <jh~gnli.UUlJnJ!@deplovmculnH.xlidnc-:.com:> 

Date: Jw11' 2 1, :W 13 a t 9:50:47 r:-...1 CDT 
T (I: [ii;iJ LL.D..u.ao..l..l l1.DJII.DJ..Lili..II...JUU._._ __ .....-~ 
Subject: At' hwl Medical C nntcnt 

I do not know ho\'1 your cu11 it:ulum cocs or the approach your school takes., !.Jut since 
yuur ore coming from c1 DO school; i lilvc vou had in~truction on low vclo::ity !)pinal 

llldnipultlt•on? 

jh 
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ICb><6>.<b><7> 1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mondb'i October 07, 2013 l~Sl PM 
COlf(_(6) (b)( I 

Subject: Fwd; Floghrs ~nd or her opportumlies 

Respectfully 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

AEMT-T 

Begin fillwartlcd mcss.1ge: 

Thanks- you ~re way to efficient rP.sponding! 

Would like to tareet perhaps 3 men and 3 women. Gouo lead on that guy-h~ may also know 
others Actually people in !he>ir fourth year would hdv~ grea ter f lexibility- but I have no contact except 
by wo1·d o f mouth through folks already there. 

This is a true clinicdllt'arning experience and should get support from the schools as a unique 
opportunity undN d:rect physician supervised. 

Thanks for your ofler o l help. I am counting on you in some ways -some of it rather dull scull worlt ­
but I will be doine it too to make thmgs happen. 

Hagmann 

On b/18/13 / :$5 PM,'-'-I(b....;.)...:..(6...:..) '...:..(b...:..)(.;...7.;_)(:....C.;...) -------Jiwrote: 

llr. ltar,mann, 
I rece1ved the airline reservations Thank you very much. I hupe that I can be of us~ to you during this 

course an others. I am at BOLC and havP. mceived an excellent brieffrom r:a:::iJ afld other USUHS 
students. 

I have one other HPSP student whom I would recommend for the cour$<! in Septemller H~'s • former 
UB w1th the 82nd airbome and a rnedic.11 ~rudent'" H . He's an excellent leader and a S"luared away 
soldier. He'll make an excellent physic.an soon. l'll speak with him and check my own schedule. 

V/r, 
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"I see my path. but I don't know where 11 lead5 Not knowing where I'm gomr. ir; what insp1res me to 
travel it "·Ro5alia de Castro 

r.Hnhts and other opportumw~~ 

Nrx1 rmails will h:~w• ynur sep;lra rE" fllgat re~rva lions from MCI to LJCA a'ld back f'lcase double check 
thrm- \•Jc c:.1n s1ill r..)nr<-1 for 24 hrs. 

I hope you can gel somPonl" to t"kP you to tht' airport or use a sh.Jtl!e- parkms for two wrcks runs 
expensive! 

I dSsurne you are illl3l0f now I also asst.nw (or someone) bncfcct you on whnt to expect for the 
pun;t!dv re:~ lOlH~t! c11tcJ ll~c Operational Medicine training. 

I twv~ iJ pote ntm! ddd1t1ondf opportunity fof a rrocecJur es Course with the ltillllln Army SpeciJI rorccs (n 

surprisingly impressive and professional grollp) 

l he leadership participated in a course done for the Ita lian SEALS in April where 1 had prior service USU 
medical students along. They appreciated rhc impact of the medical students on the train ing of their 
own medics - who are rather reluctant iO do h<mds on and procedures on each other until they saw the 

studen ts try ilnd gain colllpetence. The Comma net h<Js specifica lly asked If I cun invite other medical 
students- but it woulcl be 14 - 21 September. 

Thu!. far, those HPSI> students such as yourself have been very impressive. I believe in the important of 
this type of t1 aining and contact with forward operational elements (as you will see.) 

Perhaps you could inquire if there might be other students at BLOC or know to you that could get a ~ 
w eek away from school in Sept. Since we will probably be engaged in some tactical medical exercises 
{did a ship board ilssault with casualties in April) they need to be fit and motivated. Thought I should 
mention this while you are still there. 1 1'- ; - #',A../ 

) {) (t c r -n;:t,, ~~~1~~ 
John Hagrnilnn 
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l(b>(6),(b)(?)(C) I 
From: u:i:iJ)! tL! \ o;J 
Sent: 
To: 

MoJ(bv Or):<b' 07. 7.013 t:51 PM 
COL )(6 I 

Subj ect: l·wd: Flights and other opportunities 

Ucgin forwarded message: 

From: Dr John llagmann <jhagrn_aruund@de!llovmenunedicinc.com> 
Date· Tune?! ~0 1 1 ilt~4·29 PM CDT 
To:kb)(6),(b~(7)(C) 
Subject: l~e: :,~ghts and other oppor tunities 

You arP. the one part of the next 8 weeks that has not been just a series of crisis. 'USUHS adrn in all h~ve 
their pJnties in bunch over various thinr,s so it has been a roller coaster. looks like it has been resolved 
(only nluch more complicated paperwork) but there is still the possibil ity it w i ll be you and me plus the 
two Dutch SF and some SEALS. I have delayed f inal plans for the USU folks pending these dramas. 

That is j ust me venting - i t has no impact on you and the plan fur you is set : 

1 was able to get you on a non-stop to IJCA which reduces the chance for diversion and gives you a later 
~tart on 5 July. Bad news I~ that you w ill need 10 wait at DCA until! arrive and come to pick you 
up. Realistically, 1 will drive by about noon - so bring a book and find a seat. I will need your cell phone 
number to coordinate pick up. 

Disaster Plan: The student leader from USU for the entire summer procram isl(b)(6),(b)(7 ~ie is a 
forrner Ranger with 2nd Bat and has already done one of the procedures courses. He w ill be driving 
down from Bethesda to Partlow about the same t ime. 

We will drive to the facility at Partlow, VA and ge t se t up. The o thers will arrive shortly after that and we 

will 5tart . Saturday is a "work day• to get the source materials and equipment or11a ni~ed. 

Tuesday AM you and I ~re o11the same f light ou t o f DCA 10 DEN (next email) departing 0600. 
In DPnvPr, 1 hav~ rental vehicles for both you and I set up and will add additional as I confirm the 
others. W.: will rnove to Leadville, stopping for food and stored supplies, meet up with the re~r. and I 
plan to have you lead the group up to Sangrec Hut near Buckeye Peak. I have rnap~ anu will brief you In 

d~tail on the trail and plan. 

Phone numb~r>, addresses, and summary plan (with any ~hangesO will be sent next week- wh~n I think 
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thtngs ilrP stable .• 

lol•n Hagmann 

P). No sure I had on tile eqUipmC!nr ilst to he sure o havP a acod heddlamp (I am sure you do. ) 

Or Hc~gmann, 
Where do I r.ced to r.o once I get m to the a~rpon rn MO? A:so, w hat is the 1Jidn (o r p,cttrng to CO/ 

~~ see my path, bull d on't know wherP ltlr .uJs. Nut knowmg where I'm golnt; Is wn;<~t Inspires me lo 
travel it. .. Rosu!lil de Cilstro 

Fl1ght~ and other opporwnities 

Ncxt l'r'nails w ill hav~ your scparcJle fligl1t reservJtions from MCI to DCA ilnd back. PleasP double 'heck 
them- we <:<Hl still cancel for 24 hr$. 

I hopt> you can et t someorle to lakt you to the airport or usc a shutt iP. - pdrking ror two weeks runs 
expeMive! 

r ilc-.:,ume you are dt BLOC now. 1 also assume (or someone) briefed you on what to expect for the 
pruc..cuures course and the Operat ional Mcdir.fnC' tt ;,ining. 

I have a potcntiiJI ,Id<.lilrOndl opportuni ty lot a Procedures Cours(' w ith the Uali,w Army Special ~orces {a 
surpril>ingly impressive ;~nd profe ... siuncli group) 

The le;1dershlp p<~rtictpatE'd in a cou•St! don~ for the na lian SI:ALS in April where: had wio.- servke USU 

medic.:~! swd~nts along. They appreciated the lnlpdtt of the medical stunPnts on the rrainin~; of their 
own medics - who are ra(her reluctam to do hands on and procedures on each other until they saw the 

students t ry and gain competence. The Command has specifically asked if I can invite other medical 

students - but it would be 11\ - 21 September. 

Thus far, those HPSP students such as yourself have been very impressive. I believe in the important of 

this type of training unci contact with forward opera tional elements (as you will see.) 

Perhaps you could inquire if t here might be other students at BLOC or know to you that could get a 
week away from school in Sept. Since we will probably be engaged in sornc tactical medical e xercises 

(did a ship board assault w ith casual ties in April) they need to be ~it and mociviJ ted. Thought l should 
mention this while you are still there. 

John Hagmann 
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ll(b)(6).(b)(D I 
. I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: rwd. Your US Airways flight 

Degio forwordcd message: 

Fronl: John Hagmann l£hV6\ lb\(1\(C\ 
D4tlc: Jun..: 18. 2013 at 9:33:55 PM COT 
To{(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) 
S ul>jccl: F W: Your uS Au·ways lhght 

Date issued T uesday, June 18, 2013 (One or more of your fl1ghls are on anutt1er a1r11ne) 

US Atrways confirmation code: FGWE2 
Scan at any US Airways kiosk to check in 

Passenger summary 
Passenaet name Elea• •eot fhier: tJ:..lAirlgJp) Ticket number ~peclal needs 

l<b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Depart: K;ms3!; City, MO (MCI) Washialgton, DC (RQagan National) (DCA) 

D11tn: 1-r.Uoy. July OS. ?(I' 3 

Status: Active 

flight#/ CJmer Depart Arrive Travel time Meal Aircraft Cabin Seats 

3332 06·00 1\M MCI 09 30 AM DCA 2h 30m -- E175 Coach 18C 
Opera led by Republic AirlinP.s <lba US Airways Express 
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From~ 

Si'!nt : 
To: 

r:ti:iJ LtL \1" I 
~~J('i))l6)Jbr 07, 2013 1:50 PM 

Subject: Fwd: l:Li:iL] G WASHINGTON-REAGAI\' 21JJll3 

AEMT-T 

ncr,in fi>rwm:ded message: 

Forwarded Message 
From: Delta Air line~ <P~!@f\jrlin~~~~.deltf!.q)l'n> 

Reply-To: Delta, Air Line~ <support-b781z22bfpayqk_a~Ohj\~q.;gevO:_zv@e.della.t:om> 

Date; ., ue, lH Jun 2013 13:IO:B OUOO 

To: John lla~mannl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I 
Subjecd(b f6) lWASIIINGTON-RLAGAN 2UULl3 

(\tt"":J1e.{Jelt~ .{OmL~JhD.Rur-tGt>1QtlJ.e~r~JlY~~-®LP61Q21916 
I ~~~p://t:.dl.'ll ~S:<Jrn/r~/llll~t rM(;:-1!!81. P9 l liRw~Y IN~ l:;lg,t.!il;l! 1-'I)JQ~ Jdlj 

<h ttQ;// e .delta.cornLa/hBRu MG MB8LP61B8wRYZNsh9ga. B8LP61Q2/dl5> <htndJ..e .delta .com/a/h BRuM 

GMB8LP61B8wRYZ~a.B8LP61Q2/dl33> <!illQ://e.delta.com/a/hBRuMGMB8LPqlB8wRYlNsh9ga.B8L 

P61Q2/d!35> 

YOUR ITINERARY AND RECEIPT 

To access your boarding pass at the airport, print email now and scan at a Delta self -service kiosk. 
Please review this information before your trip. If you need to contact Deltn or check your f11ght information, 
go to delta.com < http:/ /e.delta.com/a/hBRut-1GMBBLP6IBBwRYZNsh9ga.B8lP6I02/dl4 > or call 1-800-221-1212. For 
a complete list of world wide phone numbers, please visit ~'i'J.Y'{,dg\li=~.·WJYJ.Lc_on~~-ct _us 
< ht~jtilg.delta com/a/hBRut•1GI•1B8LP6! B8wRYZNsh9ga. BSLP6!02/dl7> . 

You can exchange, reissue and refund eligible electronic tickets at delta.com 
<!illP://e.deltn.corn/i'l/hnRuMGM!J81.P61B8wRYZNsh9qa.B8LP6IQ2/cll4> . Take contiOI and make changes to your 
itineraries at delta.comfitineraries <bJ!p.-J/e.deltq.com/aLhBRuMGMB8lP6I!3_BwRYZNsi199Ql3_8LP(ill22jdll7> . 

You can check in for your !light up to 24 hours prior to departure time. Check in online by clicking the link below or 
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download the Fly Delt~ app here <l!lm;/Je.d<ala.cmulalhtlKuMG~ItltlU'blB8;yB'(7.Nsh9g~.RBI.P61Q~l2!;Q> . You can 
also use the app to char.ge scats, track your bag, view your foight status and so much more. 

Thanks for choosing Delta. 
Flight Ctmfirmatlon : : GFVCM2 1 Ticket# : 0062333147Z805 
htlp:/le.delta.com/a/h6RuMGMB8lP§JB!!;vRXZNsh9ga.Bl.!LP61Q2/dl33 

Your Flight Information 
Sun 21JUL 

cv 8:30am WASHINGTON-REAGAN 
AA 10:13am ~lPLS·ST ~DELTA 2063 
E\.ONOHY (V) 
Snadts For Sa ·e 

lV 1:00pm NPl.S-ST PAUL 
AA 2:26pm KANSAS CfrY DELTA 1461 
ECON0~1Y (V) 

Your Flight Oc:tails Mcncg~ Trip &r.soquo 
<hJJpjL!'~Ill'.llit.&SJllllilLllJl..B.uM<ili,l'!!!.lfPl~./!ro2Qa.B61.1'610l/gl1 > 
Passcng"' Details Flights Seats 

!t L v . ! !tt.>tL )!r I 
<ht.tp://C,d<:lt~.r.Q<n/af.hBRtJMGNB$\.i'jj iJl;lttB'a.t>[sh9.9.a.B9Lf'6!02/dl3!i> >~.dd SkyMiles 
If <l!!!PJ.LL~,.dell • .con>/a/hBRuMG~1BSLP6i88wBYZN§!JlWi!c~'61Q:l/dl.)4 > 
)Join 
Sky~ltles <bt.t:>.Ji.l:~~~w/l!lhtl!l~~~~ P5Jil8wRYlNsh9aa.B8lP6102/dl3.~> <htln:/Lr;.Qclta.cmn/illhll~uMG 
Ji!Ml.lJ'G!B!lwRYZN:;t9ga.Bl!LPGI02/diJ6> 

DELTA 2053 23a 
DELTA 1451 34A 

' ' 'VISit ~J.l!!!l < tlt~.d!:[lM!!!l)l.d/11B8uMGMBBlP61BilWI\YZ~<I!92• BH! P(,j02/d14> or use lhe fly DeiUl app to view, 
sele<:t or ct-.ange your seat 

Receipt Informotion 

Billing Ol!tails 

Passenger: 
,, H 11,1 H C) 
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Payment MethorJ: 
AX ... .. ....... ,. .... 3009 Ticket Number; 
00623331q72805 

FAnE: 115.35 USD 
Taxes/C.rrier-imposed Fees: 30.45 
Total: 145.80 uso 

NONREF/I'b'IAI.TY/APPUES 

This ticket ~ nnn·r~runctable unless Issued at a tunv refundable fil re. Some l•res m•v not allow oha111JeS. II allowed, aoy 
change to your ttlnemry may require pilyrnent nf • chan~e fee and Increased fare. Fa1luru to appear for any Ok)ht wllhOut 
notice to Dcllil wdl restdlln cancellat:Jon of your remaining r~Natron 

Note: Wltcn liSino ct!ftllln vOllCll!n to putchaSC! th:k<:ts, rernairlln9 credits may not be rclunded. Add•tlonal eharges and/or 
Ol'!lrlS rnily iiPIJiy and are diSIJiayed In the sectiOns below. 

Details · Taxes/Carrier-imposed Fees 
Total: 30.45 
Itemized: S.OO AY 9.00 Xr 7.80 a• U.6~ US 

Fare Details 
WAS DL X/t~SP Q9.30 DL MKC106.05VA21AONG US011S.3SEND ZP DCAMSP XF OCA4.SMSP4.5 

Ticketing Details 

Passenger: Ticket#: Place of Issue: Issue Date: Expiration Date: 
ra:iZ]ItL)I< ICIQ62333H72805tAXWEB J8JUNI3 18)UNH 

Airline Rule Appl ied Origin Destination Baggage Tax Total 
Sun 21 Jul 2013 

DELTA 

DCA 

M~P 

FREE l 
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$;.5 

$35 

51iCOND 

$0.00 

$60.00 

DELTA 

MSP 

MCI 

FREE 1 

CARRY ON 

FREE 

FREE 

SE(QriD 
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$0.00 

$0 .00 

Visit delta.corn for details on baggage ernbargos <11ttp://www.delta.com/content/www/en US/traveling-with­
ll~iJHglliJ~b~.Q!:.E::.YPJJ~:.I;rjP.LeJ<.s;.~~U1trnl#embamg> that may apply to your itinerar;. 

$60.00 

l :On Oelta-operilted fli~1hts, you rnay carry on one bog and a small personal item free of ch~rge. Carry-on allowances may d1ffer and fees 
may apply for flights operated by camers other than Delta. Contact the operating can ier for detailed cmry-on limitaliO•lS nnd char~es. 

BusincssEiil e/First/Businc55 Cli15!i weight· allow<~ncc reverts to 50 lbs for all cll~?cked ba(ls beyond l11e regular free allowance. Travelers 
to/ from Key West, Florida are hrnited to one checked bag. 

At the t1me of check in with Delta for Delta-marketed and Della-operated tlight(s) {•nclud1ng Delta connection), Skyl•1iles i·~edallion@ 
memt1ers, SkyTearn Elite & Elite Plus, Alaska I·WP F;. r~vr Gold and active US Hilitary personnel are eligible for fee waivers ancJ other 
benefits. For more deta•ls, vis1t delta.cmn/baga~ge. <~v.{lgl@ .com/baqgi)g§> 

1\t the timeol ct1~ck in with Delta for Delta-marketed and Delta-operated f11gl1t(s) ( including Delta connel1ion), Basic Cardmembers w1th a 
Gold, Platinum, or Reserve Delta S~-yt··liles Credit Card from Arnerican Express are eligibl(~ ror the first btl!) fee waiver. Waiver is only for 
non11al bag fee, if illly, for tile first checked bag thal1s not ovt:>rweight or ovel";ize under Delta's applicable rules ils set forth 111 Delta's 
contract of carriage. See dP,Itn.c.om{nr:;(I2~Gfree <www.delta.c_oll).LJlr2!Qg9fu:~> for more details. 

A standard checked bag with Delta may tle Ufl to 50 lbs and 62 linear inches (per piece). Additional fees apply for oversize, overweight, 
llnd/or lldclit ionul pieces of checked baggage. Please review Della's Dilggilge guidelines for details. Weight anc1 size restrictions may vary 
when checking baggage on carriers other ll1an Delta. Contract the operating carrier for detailed checked baggage allowances. You must be 
checked in ~t U1e gate by lhe applicable chec~.- in deadlines or your reservation rnay be cancelled. Please review Delta's check in 
requirement guidelines for details. Check -in requirements vary by airline, so if your ticket incll rdes travel on other aiilines, [Jlease check wilh 
t11c: Ol!er~ting carrier on your t1cket. 

Do you ha•1e comments about OlJr service' Please email <http://e.delta com}.!!/h!lBI!~.lli!.:1!38lP(?IflAwRYZNsll9m!.JiSJ.P.~1IQ7l!:lJ2> us 
to share them. 

Questions regMrl•ng your upcom1ng flight ? Please contact us at the following: 
Delta <~'.ttp://o;.delta .com/il/h13Rui-'•GMJNI.E.!2.L\lfu:!B'ilJ.:!.:;!J9_ga.Jl.JiLP.hlQ1/_DI7> J -800-221-1212 I Air France 
<http://e.dP.It;tr.omLW.ill!3..uJ.•&f'1B8t Pi'i!BUwBYZNsh9ga.88U~§J.Q2LQ12:- l-800 237 27·17 I Alitalia 
<tillp:l/e,rJel\-a.cQIJl{.i!lf.BHuMGI•IBl!LPf>IBHwRYZNsh9ga.B8LP61C\2/dl3> 1-!J00-223-5730 I KU-1 
<hi:!R;lLrJ,rJ<:Ita.colll/a/hBIM'.ll~I~~H .. I~§ll1.ft:x!<YZf:.l~h9g&.llllLP1ilQYJJJ.;~> 1-800· 618-01 04 

<h ll ps://www.dcl tCl.comfskym ilcsenrol lmeilt/fandi&~~~P-fer=& fJI<:Hne.,&lnom~-&;:~.t_mnoil~ (b)( 6 ), I 
ln,.V6\ lhV?VC\ I 

EARN 1-l!U:S fOR THIS FUGHT. 
~bLH~;!J~w~v.Qflllil;fQlll/~~!Le~r91lrnj!m/'i!MlOO,aclltlrl(I'Ve-&fr\M'Ie.:&lnarr.<:::Sofirstcffiilif-I~~Jmtll§'P3rlhl·nk,J)Jrt 
~=> 8.JSil!)LIO 

<:t r\ps~/}iWNI delta.com/s'tvrrule~roiJmen:/!ar.dmo,acCfoo?pre-&l'nt!m~-~lnamt;!u&fu:;r-:n~··'"1~h1;!JJ!@!In~rl.@gjl{\h~nu~ 
&/'>1lsC!X!n-,.. 
Arld your SkyMUe~ numbef to this Itinerary c1l ll~lta ~~on; 
" 11 11 os.//ww~vJ!~It.£! !Q!nLruytri!1::.£?MkC(!£n r 1'1/1 l HXllO ~18fll~ N f\i:Cf1Pb lo ~:nsure you oon't miss out 
on yolJr mlles. NoLa n'lernbcr? Join to<.lay 

<nttps://www.rl~ll il.LOnl/proflle/£!r1rolllandine.action?MkCpgn- > 
<hl!p;f /www.delta.wm/contem/www/PII IJSbkyn1flt>~/.,.,J r n·n Lile !./~ta rn·mi les·witlt: 

Dl!Itrm.ru'bOJels. hlmltrhjlton;. 
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HILTON HHONORS. &rsaquo <http://wwwA~!'!Jta.com/contentlwww/en US/skXmilesJearn-miles/eqrn·fT!tl§.?·With~ 
part nerslhotels. html# hilton> 
Earn up to 500 111iles per stay <http:!/www.delta.com/content1www/en US/skymilesLearn·miles/gcrn·miles·with· 
partners/hotels.html#hiltorP or 1 mile per eligible dollar spent wilh Hilton HHonors. 

< htt ps :// www .de Ita .co m/ba gga g e/Ba gg age TrackS tatus. action? M kC pgn-::> 

FOLLOW YOUR BAG. &rsaquo <httQs://www.delta.com/baoqaqe/BaagageTrackStatus.action?HkCogn > 
Trar.k your bag just like you track a package on the Fly Delta app or at Qelta.com/trackbag 
<httos:f/www.deltn.tom/baqqage/BaggageTrackStatus.acbon?MkCpgn > . 

< htt ps:// offer. he rlz, com I offers/in dexj?_p_:?_ta rgetP age= D LSM . js p&id"' 21171 > 

HERTZ. &rsaquo <~tUJ.~://qffer.hert;:.com/offe~s/inQ~JW;ur.qg!E.'29.1?.::.Q.l,SM.J~p&id•c21171> 
Save up to 40%., and earn 3,400 miles or more with this best·in·market 
<https:l/offt""r.hertz.com/offers/index.j~::>targetPage- DLSM.iso&id"'21171 > Hert:: offer. 

ierms & Conditions 

Conditions of Carril;'l:ge 

Air transportation on Delta and the Delt;;J Connection@ corners is subject to Delta's cond1tions of c.arr"iage 
~http:l/e.delt·a.cprn/a/hBRui\1GMB8~P61B8wRYZNsh9qa.B8LP6I02/dl8> . They mclude terms govern1ng for e:-<:ample: 

• Limits on our liability <htto:/(e.delta.com/alhSRuMGMB8LP6IB8wRYiN'ill2._q&h.B.lil£!?_lQ2Ld[!4#INTLLMT> for 
personal inJUIY or death of possengers, and for loss, damage of delay of goods ond bagg<~ge. 

• Clp'nr1 restr"ICfrons <J:l.itR;i/e.delta.com/a/hB~.Me§.!,E§J.!2.eJY.8Y.ZN;;;J:t9.9Q,.Cal.P6I02/dllO#BAC~J;> ·Including 
time penods within which you must file a cla1m or bring actton against us. 

• Our right to change terms <httQ·!/e.delta.co1!!La/hBRuMGfi.1BSLP6IBSwRYZNsh9ga.B8LP6I02/dlll #challQt'S> of 
the contruct. 

• Check-in requirements <http://e.della . .;orn/a/hBRuMGMBBLP6IJiSwRXZNsh9ga BSLP6102/di12#CHECK> 3nd 
other rules established when we may refuse carriage. 
</Jt\p://e delt'il.com/a/bBRuf\i1GMBSLP6l~Nsh9ga.B8LP6102/dl16#reflJii'!1> 

• Our rights and limits of our liability for delay of failure to perform service 
<htto;/le.delta.com/a/h8RlJMGMB8LP6JB8wRYZNsh9ga.BBLP6102/di13-HdeliW>, 1ncludit1g schedule change, 
substitution of ;;Jiternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting. 

• Our policy on overbooking flights 
<http;l/e.delta.wmL\'J/hBRufi-1GfV1B8LP6188wR)'ZNsh9ga.B8LP6I02.L!;!!l~> , and your rights if we deny 
you boarding due to nn oversold fl1ght. 

These terms at·e incorporated bv reference into our contract with you. You may view these COiidibons of carriage 
<.http· //e delta.com/a/hBRuMGMB8LP6IB8wRY2Nsh9ga.BSLP6J02/dl8> on delta.wm, or by requesting a copy from Delta. 

You have rece1ved this eman because yow elected to rece1ve your Electronic Ticket receipt sent to you via email. If vou 
would hke to take advantage of other Delta email programs featuring special fares, pr0mot1ons, informatron and flight 
u odates, please vis1t: delta.corn/emai lproar.:1I!.!S <http; II e.delta .com/a/hBRuMGM B8LP6IB8wRY7Nsh9ga.B8LP6102/dl18::- or 
delta.com/not!fiCQtiQQS <b.U.P.;LL~t.i1f'Jt~.&QOJ./alhBRuMGMB8LP6IB8wR'(ZNsh9ga.B8LP61~> 

Th1s document estilblishes the creation of your electronic EMD(S) in our computer systems. It does not constitute a 
document of car~lage, Where this document is issued for trimSporlaliQil or services other than passenger air transportation, 
specific te1ms and conr.litions may apply These terms and conditions may be provtded separately or may be obtained from 
the iSsUing agent. 

COPYRIGHI INF0RII-1ATION 
This email message and 1ts contents are copyrighted and are propnetarv products of Delta Ai1 L1nes, lnc. Della Blvd. P.O. 
Box 20706 Atlanta, GA 30320·6001. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, o~ transfer of this m~ssage or its conti?nts, 1n any 
med1um, is str1ctly prohibited. 
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1his 15 a post only emllil. PleilSE' do not respond Lo thiS rileS5<:J')E 

if• 2013 Delta Air lines, Jnr.. All ngl1ts rese~ed. 

~ ..... End of Forwarded Message 

······························································································································-···-----------



~~~6),(b)(7) 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jlegin forwarded message: 

From: Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmd@g_~_]Qymcntm~ili.«in~~cmn> 

~~IM<~!~~t~J(~~ 7;48;13 t\!yl CPT 

Subject: · c: 1rport 

Sorry to have asked- turns out from STL can only r.et you to BWI- very bad choice at the DC end . Will 
have you flying into Na tional Airport. 

jh 

On 6/lo/13 5:2~ AM,~ )f1."6' li th\/6\ o.V7\£C\ I wrote: 

Or. Hagmann, 
Let's go STL then. It's a slightly shorter drive and cheaper parking. Thank you for the packing list. If any 

other students are in need of gear (packs, sleeping bags, jackets, etc) I have many extras that I can bring. 
Size medium. 

V/r, 
1'2i.DI<L VL I 

"I see my path, but I don't know 1vhcrc it leads. Not knowing where I'm going is what inspims me to 
travel it." -Rosalia de Castro 

On Jun 16, 2013, at 7:20, Dr John Hagmann <jhagmannmd@deploY.mentl)'ledicine.r.om> wrote: 

Airport !lhiZJ 

Is there really no difference in airports? Which would you prefer? STL or MCI 

Can you make a 0500 flight out 5 July? 
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·····················································································-······----------



Second: There may be some additional opportunities since you can not attend the advanced course in 
I at July. I also may need some 'mountain guide" help for a small group of European spec forces. Is it 
possible that you could be free to travel to Colorado for the weekend of 10, 11, 12 May- or some part 
of that? 

John Hagmann 
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l 
FrO hi: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

AEMT-T 

Ocg,in forwarded message: 

From; Dr John lla!:Unan:1 <jlH!gll1ill}!l!n~@dr.:p!oymcnlmcdi.,;ine.cum> 

~~~(b~(6),ib3H)(~~ n:47:>> AM cor 
Suojcct: lipd~ttc 

Things look to be devl'!!opintt 1 obustly for this summer. We shou ld have some further interesting 
l.li.IJJOrhmitics unt.il you have to return by 21 July. 

The 'ru!cs' cited by the 1\rmy Hcscrve office covC"r you completely. In any CiJSc, if there were any 
4Ue!lotio11 ... You are on ;m offic,ial USU elective, supervised by senior Afll1tUlJ otficcrs. ANO you ilsked in 
~dveiuct:! The Consultant to the SG on Operational Medicine is a friend <md former student- if it ever 
got that s tupid. 

I will use your mount., in exp~nisc - you can add something bac!< into the program. we w~ll have two 
mountain warht•~ ~nldlcr~ t rom NA10- nne a non nwdir: ~hat IIJC wlll nr•cd to keep (!ngaged. Some 
questions for you- t<~ngentia f in some cases: 

1. Have you been in Leadville before'? Back Country'? 

2 . Do you have a current passport? 
3 . ~Jeed your date of birth for airline reservations. (Wi\1 safeguard.) 

4. What airport is best to f ly out of I return. 

5. Can you send a digital picture (including face)? 

6. Do you have 'elite' status on any airline? 
7. Do you speak any exot ic languages'? 

I a rn OCONUS departing today until end of month, but w ill have good internet. 

Should be interesting. 



Passenger Ticket# Fare.uSO Taxes and Carrier-Imposed Fees Ticket Total 

0012380134661 196 28 36 !>2 232 t!O 

v.'$(1 xxxxxxxxxxxxr~~:> s 23z ~ro 

~\17.1)1! tl '(IClo •.:Jr y:JUr f r ''-""'Y •rn Ul! ga~.-cr•!Cd by A'l~t:. <~'I A·rl • I'• ~AU ALL{)\'I/I~.C" ~\'Jf~ •. '•D 'rc~ :.tcciccc l:d{I.J 
,_,..,.,,~, ?1rl~ ' SICII".C..-1 ') O~G [I-· 'CA0-;.,.~,;:;;!1;>$ CCIA-~nc:~r.A.t!,~:;I\J 1 10$0 I Pl'l lt:C.: A\;J) l,r> TO G2 , IN~ Art 
''' '>.1 .. :>..EAR Cll 21\0C,-iEC-<E;:> ZA(o. ~E!:-OCAO:::t.-..:so~e 001 AII•J'JI.<III .-~ I' It"• rUi> 10 5:l• • .V2~ Y.(.; ~N" )"to "2 lii.EAR 
lo'.!leKI. :>.CAR cr..• ADOITIO!\IAL ALlC'oi.'MCt:S A.~DiOR ~SCOUI\1 S MAY J..PP' V 

v01.1 ll.t~te IN :naS(!d a '1:0' REf.Jl~DI\'3~E fir~ T~ ~ ·etar'f "'"~' t;t t;iirttc cd t)clo•e tile 1 cli:e l~IJ nepo'\;~'t' J•lf'C oW•e • .,.,, un .eo 
COI..p!!l' o: liM I -:i!CII hn '10\'111\:1 tl :rtt rmre J·IOWI Cl~'1!lB.I'IIif rnll)' bol<l• ene<J Ill' :::li•Jni!Cll '1''0 rl!:r;.u,c;!IO-J "'iY iiPP'Y Et::ctron:c 
hocrs ;ue 1\QT TRA'lSrC~A6LE TiCAelS \'•Th norvew c:.r.-e b'P~ .ult 1t:<~l 11n• o•r• ~nar 'ran C'II!Jir 1 d.,• I! o f o!>&LI!! l(yc•J 1'>11·m ~ .. 1'!~110'15. 
'O!J:'IIIllr g c;v '"llli, rld pro·rc:y ll nas.o \I tot! y.W\'1 dli COm/tOf .m<fp 

Chcct.• ln hm.~s ~:1 l VB('/ ~y ocp<trtu:'t! kr..aua~r. h o·teJic; ci~S:errt~blt :1 i! t.me ) CU I'UI!U I'J c h•~l~·l1 .11 IOU ..1 rr.u· l ltcJsc v.!;o; 
'W,TN <I~ "om/lifp(llll~~(jl!1~11 <hltp'fMNW. ~.~~-~·~r~Ol!~~ 

f,f'. CI\RR'f·{):". BAGGAGL 

Amon~nn ll•tiH10S doe~ nol •mpose Ca11y On bag fees howeve1. reslnCIIO!If> do nppiy To v ew carry-on baggage res\ncuons fer Americ.~n 
t, rlrnes or Amer ican Eagl!!. please v<sll. Carry-On luggage Passengers wno orlgmatc n gilts on other than American ;>.irlines!Amer~can 

Eagle nnd nol:id 10 delerm ne applicable carrf·On 'ees or restnctrons spcc•ftclo other a~r carne1s •n 'JOU< ninQrary. please visJI \NTERLINF 
PARTNER BAG CHARGCS. <www.aa.comlpartnerbag> 

P.A CHCCKLD BAGGAGC CHARGCS 

r or tfll~tCII'Irlnon ancl be\wcen IIICI USIPR/US'I 3nd Canada the first chec!<c<l oag w II t:c: cnarvcd 25 USD/25 CAD The second checked 
bag "'' 1 be chargM at 35 USDI 3~ CAD 

For 11avel belwaen Mexoco. Carobbean and Central Amerx::a am! lhe US/PRIUSVl. Canada ,,texiCO and Central America there wol be no 
cl1arg~ lor the 'Jrst chec~ect bag Tt-e ~econd chec~ed t>ag w•ll be charged at 40 USD/ ~o C/,D (or lccal currency equrvale'ltl 

For lra•,cl from the USIPR/USVI. Mexico, Caribbean. Central l'.menca SOtrth Amenca {excil ltlmg Brazi C'lile ~nd Peru) tollhroughifrom 
[ ;rop~ \here wrll be no charge for 1110 first checked bag. The second checked bilg villi be charged at 100 USDI 100 CAD/ 75 EUR /65 GBP 
(or IClcal currency equ1valenll 

For travel between Mexrco, Carrbbean. Central Amenca and Sou\11 Amer ica (excludong [lra..:rl. Cl11le a11ii Peru) lhere w•ll be no charge for t!Hl 
liM CI1~Ckcd bOI) Tt1e second chec;ked bag wrll be charged at 70 USD/ 70 CAD (or local currency equovalent) 

For I ravel between Soulh Amenc" (excer>l Br<lZII. Cl1ile and Pen.ol and US/PRIUSVI ana C:tnaela there w•ll be no ci1arge for I he fust checked 
ban l l1c sr•cono chcct<od bog w•ll be Ci131{lcd at 70 USD/ 70 CAD (Or local currency CQ\Jivolcnt) 

For lf/lVCI tr>lfromllhro•Jgll Or;,wl , Ch•le Peru. Chona. Japan and Korea lhcrc woll t>e ,,o chtHO•l lor Ii lii first o• second checkecl hag3 

Whon your •llnCrilry i11CI\Jdos any c;moer olher than Amencan Airlines, oaggnge charges ol 1ile vanoos ~"''"es may apply to ll'e flighls lh<:y 
operate Please voSII INTERLINE PARTNER BAG CHARGCS for applocable baggage allowances a•'d charges specrnc to the mterllne 
p:~rtnM •n your iton()rary 

All tr;'ln.;panallon on An encan A.rl r es and the Jl.merican Eag'e carriers® is subtect to Arn'.lrrcan's conditions ol carnage. 
< hl1p II>WIW.DII.cam/pubcontenllcn US/cuslomerService/customerComrnilmcnUcondlilonsOfComage.i~p?v lns;ale=en lJS&v mobrlcUAFIAg 
=AA> 

NOTICE OF INCORPORATED TERMS OF CONTRACT 

A or T ransportat.on. whetntlr 11 os nornesloc or rmernatronal (•nctud ng domestic portions ol on teo notional JOUrneys). rs :;ulljed to the inclMdual 
terms of the tronsport•ng <~ir earners. wh1ch are herein Incorporated by reference and made pan of lhe comracl of carnage O ther carriers on 
whrch you may btl ucketed may ha~e drfferent condohons of carnage tnternatronal em transportahon. oncludong tnc earner's lraoohly. 
may also be governed by applicable tarrlfs on file wilh the US aml other governments and ay lhP. Warsaw Conventron. as ;~·nendcd, or by 
lho Monuo:~l ConvenliOil lncorporaled terms may include. but arc 1101 restricted to· 1 Rules and hm1IS on habJioly for personal•njury or 
death. 2 Rules and 111·111s on loa booty 'o· baggage. rn:;ludtng fragile or penshable goods, and avaolabohty of excess valualton charges. 3 
Cia 1m rcsuoclmns, 1nchrchng 11mc ponods •n wt1icll passengers must h c o cla•m or t>r•ng an action against the air carrrer. 4. R1ghts on 111e a•r 
c arrier lo change tenns of \he contract. 5 Rules on reconfirmallon of rescrvallons. check 111 limes <Jn<l refusal to carry. 6 R1ghts of the air 
c:.arriP.r and lrnuls on ilatl•lily for delay or fa •lure to perform serv•ce. rnCILH1ong schedule ch,1f1\JilS. su\l:;titulion of alternate a1r carriers or aircrafl 
and reroulll\9 

You con obta1n oddl\ronallnfollnalton on 1terns 1 through 6 above al <lily U.S. locatrrln whcm 111c lransporl i1'9 ;u• earner's l!cke ts ore 
sold You have \11e light to inspect 1\Je full text of each transpo•1il1lJ .llf carrrer·s l'"nns at rls ;wport ;-:md c11y trcket offices Yol.l also have the 
r •gh\, upon rctwest. lo receive (hee ol r.hargo) \he h11\ tcxt of lho opphcallle tenns lncllrpori!Wd by rokmncu from eoct1 of \11e 
transpof!ing air car•1ers Information or~ ordenng the fu\l lext of each air carrier's terms •s .wallable at any U.S location where lhe air 
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tilJTICrS IJCkeiS me SOld m V01J 1.~11 fliC~ un 111\t ConJIIIOtlS OJ Ci!IIIGge DUII011 bt>IOW 

II yuu hnve o customer '>tUVICl!ISSUC. pl&a~&e ContCJcl 1\A <hllp'!h.IA"IW aa cgmlcoolactAAJviewConlaciAAll.rcf'!% OQ>-

~JOT ICE Th1:; ~m;;ul nnd sny 1nlormel1on. f1les or JIIJchmenl& ;Jrc for thw exrluS~>.Itl end c:vCJfl!lr.nHalusr ol tr,.;~ i'ltsnoed rc~lpislll(&). Th>S 
rTil!l\~age conla1ns conhdem11al ard prupnetmy inform~(lon etf Amencan fl11l1ne5 (suet• as customer and biJf.iness rJJI~) jh,ll l'lli\y nol be ''Oild. 
$Q~rchrd. c:hs\r1buled or olhecvoise used by anyona othar th·Jrllhe H1tenc!rd recip1ero1 If you Me nol JrJ lrJier~.Je(J n:wpwnl, ploasc Clo ll•JI 
read, Oislrrbufe. or take acrion 1n rerrance upon I hiS 111i!5Sil[lfl If )'Ol' S\18ilE'CI Yl'll havr rct~IVPd lh1s ema•l in ~rrnr. piR.~:se no I rfy I he- ~wder 

;;Jnd pro~1ptly l)~lete lh•s mes~gE' and rts i!lla,hme11ts I rom rour compul.:r 

<http://www-a a .co rn/i 18 n/ rese rva tio nsL wh vBoo kAACo m. jsp )> <http: II www. face book .com I a a> 
<http://www.youtube.corn/americanairline~> <http://twitter.com/americanafr> 

Condrlions of Caroage 
~http I !www aa com/ aa!pubcor1ter1t!en US/custornerService/custornerCom mrtmentfcof!dillonsOtCarriage. js p:- Special 
Assistance <!ll!J?.:i!~~.·.il.~.,£Ql'!'1Jgg(J2~~f.QD.t~!l[~l1 ... t!.§!.!!.§~§:.I.\!!J.Qf.(r.Q\[Q£!!§£.g.t;;[@!~~.i?.~~!!'.l.l'!£.l?.im.i'!iD.lli!~ Fl1gh! Check-rn 
.. https./lwww.aa corn/reselvallonlfligh!Chect..lnVrewReservationsAccess do> Flight Status NotJfrcatron 
<llJ:!Qp 1/V'"'vw aa COI111aaltraveltl1formalion/lsnAccess do> 

~~~ End of Forwarded Message 
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